Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Finalization

Sent: Tuesday, 27 December 2022 5:22 PM

To: Zhang Xi

Cc: Huey Yon (LKKAuto); Adam Ng Yeow Hian
Subject: SBS6172Z - COR & AFTER PHOTOS

Hi Zhang Xi,

We will be advising our principal for the costs of repairs in $921.00 (P/P, before GST), 2 days. Subject to their approval.

Best Regards,

case handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Fax: 62564315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 23 December 2022 6:35 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: SBS6172Z - COR & AFTER PHOTOS

From: Zhang Xi <zhangxi@sbstransit.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 23 December 2022 6:34:56 pm (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore
To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Adam Ng Yeow Hian <adamngyh@sbstransit.com.sg>

Subject: SBS6172Z - COR & AFTER PHOTOS

Hi Mr. Taufikh,

Pls refer to attached for updated COR:



Accident Reference & Bus No: AR-2022-3800 - SB56172Z withSMM1622B along
03-21/22 Alexandra Rd

Activated date: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 10:00

Activated by: chong Kee Lim <Chongkeelim@sbstransit.com.sg>

Name of Surveyor: Taufikh <taufikh@Ilkkauto.com>
Company Name: LKK Auto (CTP)
Date Surveyed: 1% Dec 2022

Estimate (before GST) for

Stack Cade Description Quantity T‘“:J;:E’Et:; =
0 £0.00
30600021 SIGMAL LED LIGHT;AMEER 1 £31.00
30600105  |TREENAIL 2 $2.00
(MO Number : BH2212000093 ) Sub Total S55: 33.00

[ ] Parts cost: $33.00
|:| Contractor Labour cost: $700.00
[] Workshop Labour cost: $188.00
[ 1 Advertisement Cost: $0.00

[] Repair period: 2 days

|:| Tow Cost: § 0.00
|:| Loss of use: Not required by surveyor
[ ] Overheads: Not required by surveyor

Thank you and best regards,

Simon Zhang Xi

Snr Technical Officer
Bedok North Workshop
SBS Transit Ltd

Tel: 62444515

Please consider the environment before printing this email
Be good. Do right.

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed.
Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a binding agreement between
the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.
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ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you to print this only if necessary.

SBS Transit Ltd [Registration No. 199206653M]



